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July 30, 2010 

Bid Opening – Construction of Skate Park 
Proceedings were called to order at 10:00am by Public Works Director John Adair. 
Last call for bids was announced.  Four bids were received. 
John Chaves was present representing Chaves Enterprises, Inc. 
 
Results: 

 Bid #1 – White Contractors, Inc., P.O. Box 127, Longs, SC  29568 

                              $27,087.50 

 Bid #2 – American Ramp Co., 601 S. McKinley Avenue, Joplin, MO  64801 

                              No Bid 

 Bid #3 – A.P. Reale & Sons, Inc., 4491 Highway 17 Business, Murrells Inlet, SC  29576 

                             $16,999.00 

 Bid #4 – Chaves Enterprises, Inc., 3288 Oakmont Lane, Conway, SC  29526 

                             $16,712.00 

Director Adair advised that all bids would be looked at for adherence to specifications.  He also stated 
that the Town reserves the right to reject any and all bids in the best interest of the Town. 

Director Adair thanked Mr. Chaves for his participation. 

Proceedings were closed at 10:06am on July 30, 2010. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Joan Saleem 
Executive Assistant DPW 
 


